CALIFORNIA STATE ACADEMIC SENATE
UNIVERS I TY http://www.csueastbay.edu/senate

EAST B AY 510-885-3671

COMMITTEE ON BUDGET AND RESOURCE ALLOCATION
Thursday, September 21, 2023

TO: Members of the Committee on Budget and Resource Allocation (COBRA)
FROM: Paul Carpenter, Chair, COBRA
SUBJECT: COBRA Agenda

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, September 27, 2022, 2-4pm via Zoom

AN

PLEASE CLICK HERE FOR ZOOM LINK

APPROVED AGENDA

Land Acknowledgment

Elect/Appoint Secretary - [rotating secretary sign-up]
Approval of the agenda

Approval of 9/13/23 minutes
Reports:
a. Report of the Chair
b. Report of the Presidential Appointees
c. ITAC report
Business Items:
a. Presentation by Vice President of Administration & Finance/CFO, Myeshia Armstrong
(time certain at 2 pm)
b. Presentation by Balvinder Kumar Associate Vice President University Extension
(Interim) and Special Assistant to the President
Discussion:
a. Reporting to academic senate
Adjournment


http://www.csueastbay.edu/senate
https://csueb.zoom.us/j/94969478152?pwd=M2tGUmk5YnhMYVE2SGlXR25PU2ZJUT09
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1XW_o8gU8Sz5DDZCCZ0LhGzPAk1Olbbh_14NBhxDzCs8/edit
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1eqhel7EMM-mc8bksrjeoTfDBi-DGFyDQc589jbLa1to/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1it4xPjqXrFuOpXHC11eFP7NAqgHrfdOdG4_oggs0DWc/edit?usp=sharing
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